
POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM  
 
 

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care   Date:  May 30, 2018 
 Policy Manual 
 
From: Natasha L. Mills  
 CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator 
 
Re: Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates 
 
Listed below are the updated policy for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility 
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the 
manual. 
 
Policy 
Number 

Policy Name Primary change 

A-08.2  
 

Transfers of Offenders with Acute Conditions Reference cited within section VI of policy, will 
be moved under references. See policy. 
References updated. 

D-27.2 
Attachment A  
 

Drugs Associated with Heat Stress Updates made within attachment to reflect 
pharmacy/pharmaceutical changes. See 
attachment.   

D-27.2 
Attachment B  
 

Common Comorbidities that May Affect Heat 
Tolerance 

References updated. See attachment. 

G-51.6  Referral of an Offender for Admission into a Mental 
Health Inpatient Treatment Facility 

Update made to policy title. See policy. Inpatient 
treatment facility updated to Behavioral Health 
Facility throughout policy. See policy. 

G-51.10  Chronic Care Program Minor wording changes made within sections 
IV.B, and VI of policy. See policy. References 
were updated. 

G-51.12  Offenders with Special Needs who are Releasing 
from TDCJ 

Wording changes made within sections II and IV. 
See policy. 

G-51.12 
Attachment A  
 

Offenders with Special Needs Who Are Releasing 
From TDCJ Continuity of Care Information Form  

Minor wording changes made within section A of 
attachment. See attachment. 

 


